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AMENDMENT NUMBER 2 (two) to RFP UB-17-C-21 for: 
Classroom Audio Visual Upgrades
THE RFP IS AMENDED IN THE FOLLOWING PARTICULARS ONLY:

Response to Vendor Questions
1. In all BC and Lap Rooms, what are the make and model of the speakers and microphones?

ANSWER: Some BC rooms have Extron Flat Field speakers and some have can style speakers but vary in quantity from room to room. Per the RFP, Flat Fields should be reused and the cans in LAP should be reused. All speakers are 70volt speakers. BC Rooms are also equipped with Shure ULXS4 Lavalier microphones. LAP rooms have a Shure ULXP4 Lavalier microphones. Additional information can be found on line 20 in the RFP.

2. In LAP-308, what are the current existing speakers and microphones make and model?

ANSWER: LAP-308 is equipped with four SHURE ULXP4s for two dedicated handheld microphones and two dedicated lavalier microphones. There is a JBL Professional Series 4638 speaker and four flat panel JBL speakers.

3.   In the BC and Lap Rooms, is there an existing cable cubby or grommet hole?

ANSWER: Yes there are existing holes for the cables that should be reused. Per the RFP, cables should be wrapped in braided loom and loose on top of the desk.

4. Can the University of Baltimore give room dimensions for all rooms?

ANSWER: Dimensions were taken by the vendors at the walkthrough. 

The successful bidder can re-measure rooms as needed.

5.   In LAP-308, what is the current screen size? Why is it not replaced with recessed?

ANSWER: aspect ratio is 4 by 3 

Replacing with a recessed would first cause the need to rebuild the bulk head, and second, when the screen comes down it will block the location of where we are hoping to relocate the center channel. 

6.   In LAP-308 the 5.1 is not working. What are the sources?

ANSWER: Sources for this should be all everything except vocal reinforcement (iMac, Blu-ray, Laptop, and Aux HDMI).

7.   In LAP-308, what is the Center channel speaker location issue?

ANSWER: It is not on the same plane as the front speakers.

8.   In AL1201, What are the make and model of the speakers and microphones?

ANSWER: The speakers are 6 large-can ceiling speakers evenly spaced throughout the room. Make and model of the speakers are unknown. The microphones are two Shure lavaliers microphones transmitted to two Shure ULXDs and two Shure handheld microphones transmitted to two ULXP4s.

9.   In AL1201 are all 8 XLR line outs matrixed? If it is a "Press-feed", normally you use 1 output from the DSP into a DA, or "Press-feed" box, with 12 outs.

ANSWER: We are looking for four dedicated XLR microphone inputs and 4 dedicated XLR line level balanced outputs. The inputs should have volume control on the touch panel. 

10.  In BC019 would a Crestron DM-TX-4K-302-C work?

ANSWER: Technically yes it would if you want to integrate it into the existing system, but the end user expressed basic functionality and price will play a big role in this specific deliverable.

11.  Does the Projector in BC 019 have two HDMI inputs?

ANSWER: Yes, there are two HDMI inputs. The projector model is an Epson PowerLite 1980WU

12.  In BC025, how far will the screen be from the projector?

ANSWER: We would like the largest image possible. Please refer to the RFP for the model number, and use the wall mount that came with the projector. 

13.  Under attachment D, there is no line for installation costs for each room, as installation costs can differ per room. Where would we list the installation costs per room?

Answer: see the “revised” Attachment D pricing form
14.  Is it possible to price the quote as per line item product plus the cost of any cables or materials necessary and then labor separately?

ANSWER: Price all deliverable products (cables & materials) separately per line item. Price labor as a separate line item.

15.  Is the Epson 1940W to be used in the AC and BC rooms or is it the Epson 1040 (the equipment sheet has the 1940W model scratched)?

ANSWER: If the 1940w has been discontinued, please suggest the direct replacement (currently it is available on Epson’s website). A Powerlite home cinema 1040 is a consumer model with no rs-232 control so we don’t understand how that will integrate with the required Crestron scaler mentioned in the RFP. It is also 1200 lumens less than the 1940w. Please suggest something that is more compatible if necessary. 

16.  Is there a specific Epson Powerlite Pro G series model that is preferred for the LAP rooms?

ANSWER: There is not a preferred one, Please see number 4 on page 8 in the RFP. We are looking for a suggestion for the best model for the spaces. 

17.  Correct the “OBJECTIVE” on page 7 to read:

OBJECTIVE

In order to stay competitive among other universities in the area, the University of Baltimore is upgrading electronic presentation equipment in fifteen (10) ten classrooms to insure that our classroom technology is compatible with digital display signals and able to meet the needs of our students and faculty.  In order to best accomplish this goal, the university will be replacing the projectors, control systems, switchers, and selected pieces of playback equipment to make the rooms HD capable, while adding the ability to record both video and audio to hardware and software recorders.  The University reserves the right to award new or optional work to the successful vendor for up to 12 months from the date of contract award, at pricing consistent with the prices awarded as a result of this RFP, and with the same contract terms and conditions.

18.  Does the University have drawings for AL 1201?

ANSWER: Yes, we provided these during the walkthrough in paper form. We don’t have a digital copy. 

19.   Under the “Request for Pricing for Optional items” section, it lists several rooms as optional items. Is it mandatory to propose pricing for these options rooms in addition to the original 10 rooms that are required?

ANSWER: No, but if prices are not offered, the additional rooms or equipment may not be awarded. The University reserves the right to issue multiple awards based on budget and time constraints.

20.  Is there space behind the wall in room AL 1201 where the control equipment is located?

ANSWER: Once awarded we can further discuss this with the University’s architect. For now, assume that the audio inputs and outputs will be added either on a plate on the rack itself, or directly near the rack door.  

21.  Can the contractor use the floor boxes in AL 1201?

ANSWER: Yes, but the only one that should be needed is the one nearest the rack for the podium. All other connections are on the wall near the rack. 

22.  Are the room on the 4th floor of the AL connected with Fusion?

ANSWER: They are but additional sources are not reporting. We will need a copy of the finished code and the new touch panel xpanel files (both exe and webfile)

23.  In the AL Atrium (lower level near the water feature), are there architectural restrictions on use of the concrete columns?

ANSWER: Yes, we will not be able mount directly to the columns, please provide options based off of what was seen at the walkthrough with the surrounding walls and infrastructure. 

24.  During what days of the week, and hours of the day can work be done by the contractor?

ANSWER:  Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM, except for University holidays.

25.  Can you provide the size of the screen in the AL Moot Court room?

ANSWER: It is ~219” diagonal, but this is not particularly relevant to the requested upgrades. 

26.  Does the University have the code for the controller in BC 025?

ANSWER: At this time we do not, we will consider this a separate system from the current one in the room. 

27. What size screen do you want in LAP 3rd floor theater?  Should it be wall mounted, electric?

ANSWER: This was addressed in the RFP, please refer to 27d on page 11. The screen size should be larger than the current and we are looking for a recommendation based on what was observed during the required walkthrough. 

28. Correction – AL1201 number 5 page 14 should say “Projector is not bright enough…”

29. Correction – AL1201 new number 6. Please provide pricing for a Sony EVIH100V PTZ to be installed in the back of the room and connected to the potential podium referenced in number 3 of the AL1201 section on page 13.

30. Correction – Number 27 on page 11 should say: LAP308 is a theater style classroom that requires additional upgrades separate from the other rooms.

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.

ALL OFFERORS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF ALL AMENDMENTS ISSUED.
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